Chavez, Frank

From: Jim_Lovato @nm.blm.gov[SMTP:Jim_Lovato@nm.bim.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2000 9:28 AM

To: Chavez, Frank

Subject: Re: Operating Rights on lease NMSF077875

We'd appreciate getting any correspondence the OCD may ganerate on this issue.
We'll do fikewise. Thanks JL
---------------------- Forwarded by Jim Lovato/FFO/NM/BLM/DOI on 08/02/2000

Jim Lovato
07/21/2000 02:06 PM

To: FChavez @state.nm.us
cc:

Subject: Re: Operating Rights on lease NMSF077875

Frank,

Here's the info. on the assignment of operating rights from Burlington to
Energen. It appears that Burlington no longer has any operating right interest

in the acreage in question. As such, their well may have to shut-in unless some
other info surfaces or an alternative can be developed. Get sack with me when
you get a chance. Thanks JL

---------------------- Forwarded by Jim Lovato/FFO/NM/BLM/DCI on 07/21/2000

Liza Rivera
07/21/2000 01:40 PM

Sent by: Elizabeth Rivera

To: Geneva McDougall/FFO/NM/BLM/DOI@BLM
cc: Jim Lovato/FFO/NM/BLM/DOI@BLM

Subject: Re: Operating Rights on lease NMSF077875 (Doc.iment link: Jim Lovato)
Geneva,

In regards to operating rights assignment NMSF 077875, filed May 19, 1997, dated
June 23, 1997, and approved effective June 1, 1987.

The formations and percentage Burlington Resources Oil & Gas Co., assigned to
Taurus Exploration U.S.A., Inc., (now Energen) are as follows:

T.27 N, R. 10 W., NMPM

sec. 8: NW1/4, SE1/4

sec. 17: NW1/4

containing 480.00 acres, more or less

PICTURED CLIFFS FORMATION, GAS RIGHTS ONLY
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Burlington owned 100% Burlington conveyed 100% Burlington retained 0%

T.27 N, R. 10 W.,, NMPM

sec. 17: W1/2

containing 320.00 acres, more or less

FRUITLAND COAL FORMATION, GAS RIGHTS ONLY

Burlington owned 100% Burlington conveyed 100% Burlington retained 0%

San Juan County, New Mexico

It is the intent of the Transferor to convey all its right, title and interest
in this lease, only as to specific lands and formations described herein.

If you need more information, please let me know.
Thanks,

Liza
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